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Miss Ida M. Tarbell,
120 East 19th St.,
New York City.

Dear Miss Tarbell:

I have yours of the 9th.inst, The
sponsor of the proposed broadcast involving Chic
Sale and "He Knew Lincoln" expressed a preference
for a different type of script. : R

I have indeed been considering "He
Knew Lincoln" as a nucleus of either a play or &
motion picture. The important thing in this
connection, however, would be to secure an put-
standing technician in the field decided wupon.
I am now giving this phase of the matter consid
eration. As soon as I have formmlated plans, I.
will communicate with you further. TR it

Yours sincerely,
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